
  HWHB Appendix   J 

                                                                                                                                            RFP 2011 

 

 

Delaware Health 

And Social Services 

DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

 

   PROCUREMENT 

 

 

 

              DATE:  March 14, 2011  

 

  HSS 11 046  

 

       

IMPLEMENTATION OF SERVICES TO REDUCE INFANT MORTALITY 

 

 

        FOR 

 

 

 DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH   

 

 

  

                         Date Due:  April 18, 2011 

    12:00PM 

 

 

 ADDENDUM # 3: Quarterly Narrative Report 

 

  Please Note: 

  

THE ATTACHED SHEETS HEREBY BECOME APPENDIX J OF 
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HWHB Program Fiscal Year 2012 

Delaware Healthy Women and Healthy Babies Program 
Quarterly Narrative 

 

Contractor Name:  ______________________ 

Contract #:   _____________________ 

Reporting Period:  _____________________ 

Contact Person:  _____________________ 

Contact Phone:   _____________________ 

 

Bundle Service A: Clinical Interventions/Risk Assessment/Health Promotion 
Baseline Measure: _________ Current Measure: ________Year __    Goal: _______ 

Briefly highlight progress, challenges and/or activities conducted to accomplish the 

established goal. 

 

 

 

 

 

Bundle Services B: Psychosocial Intervention 
Baseline Measure: ________ Current Measure: ________ Year __    Goal: _____ 

Briefly highlight progress, challenges and/or activities conducted to accomplish the     

established goal. 

 

 

 

 

 

Bundle Service C:  Prenatal Care & Interconception Visits (2Wks, 6Wks,6Mos) 

Baseline Measure: _________ Current Measure: ________ Year __   Goal: _____ 

Briefly highlight progress, challenges and/or activities conducted to accomplish the 

established goal. 

 
 

 

 

 

Bundle Services D: Nutrition/Obesity Prevention Services 
Baseline Measure: _________ Current Measure: ________ Year___ Goal: ______ 

Briefly highlight progress, challenges and/or activities conducted to accomplish the 

established goal. 
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HWHB Program Fiscal Year 2012 

 

Delaware Healthy Women and Healthy Babies Program 
Quarterly Narrative 
 

Enhanced Services: 
Briefly highlight your progress, challenges and/or activities conducted in the utilization 

of the following Free DPH Healthy Women Healthy Babies Program Services. Please also 

explain your reasons for not accessing these services if you are currently not doing so. 

 

A. Prenatal Vitamins: How many bottles were distributed this quarter? 

 

 

B. Multi-Vitamins: How many bottles were distributed this quarter? 

 

 

 

C. Genetics Counseling Services: How many referrals were made this quarter? 

 

 

 

D. Nutritional Counseling Services: How many referrals were made this quarter? 

 

 

 

E. Vaccines: How many vaccines were given this quarter? 

 
 


